UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN FRANCISCO

BERKELEY » DAVIS -« IRVINE = LOS ANGELES « RIVERSIDE + SAN DIEGO « SAN FRANCISCO SANTA BARBARA + SANTA CRUZ

V. COURTNEY BROADDUS, M.D. DIVISION OF PULMONARY AND CRITICAL CARE MEDICINE
John F. Murray Distinguished Professor of Medicine Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital and Trauma Center
Chief, Division of Pulmonary and Critical Care Medicine 1001 Potrero Avenue, Room 5K1
Phone: 415-206-3513  Fax: 415-695-1551 San Francisco, CA 94110

Email: courtney.broaddus@ucsf.edu

November 11, 2016

Dan Schwager, JD, M.Ed., CPMSM
Director, Medical Staff Services

Dear Dan,

I am writing to request deletion of the Waived Testing privilege (62.22) from the list of privileges
for the Division of Pulmonary and Critical Care Medicine.

| have had two faculty meetings to discuss privileges and none of the faculty wishes to apply for
this privilege. (The single pulmonary faculty member who does have this privilege requested it by
mistake). We in Pulmonary/ICU medicine do not require this privilege. Furthermore, it engenders
confusion in the faculty and they have requested deleting it.

| hope this is clear.

Best regards,

G A

V. Courtney Broaddus, MD °

John F. Murray Distinguished Professor of Medicine

University of California San Francisco

Chief, Division of Pulmonary and Critical Care Medicine
Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital and Trauma Center




